
Windsor Central Unified Union
School District

Monthly Meeting of the Board

MONDAY
January 3, 2022, at 6:30 p.m.

WCSU Conference Room
and

ZOOM video-conferencing

(HOW to join a Zoom meeting)
You must install the necessary software PRIOR to joining a meeting.

Join Zoom Meeting:
https://wcsu-net.zoom.us/j/88132838620?pwd=YzZxWk1RSUd4WTdFQ1N2Q2FtT2RtUT09

Meeting ID: 881 3283 8620
Passcode:   079442

Robert’s Rules of Order

1

https://www.youtube.com/watch?time_continue=14&v=vFhAEoCF7jg&feature=emb_title
https://wcsu-net.zoom.us/j/88132838620?pwd=YzZxWk1RSUd4WTdFQ1N2Q2FtT2RtUT09
https://diphi.web.unc.edu/files/2012/02/MSG-ROBERTS_RULES_CHEAT_SHEET.pdf


AGENDA

1. Call to order
2. Amendments to the Agenda
3. Public Comment
4. Reports

a. Superintendent
b. Directors
c. Student

5. Time Scheduled Discussions:
a. CRAFT Presentation
b. WUHSMS Principal Update- Student Behavior
c. FY23 Budget Approval (vote)

6. Committees:
a. Policy Committee

i. Adopt- Special Education Policy
ii. Adopt- Naming Policy
iii. Adopt- Fundraising Policy
iv. Policy Committee Updates, if any

b. Buildings & Grounds Committee Update, if any
c. Finance Committee Update, if any
d. Negotiations, Hiring, & Retention Committee Update, if any
e. Other Working Groups, if needed

7. Consent Agenda:
a. Approve Minutes

8. Public Comment
9. Executive Session - if needed
10. Reflection

a. What did we do well?
b. What could we do better?

11. Adjourn

Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 2



AGENDA ITEM #1 Call to Order

PURPOSE:
To begin the meeting, the Chair will determine if a quorum is present, then call the
meeting to order.

WHO:
Chair: “I call this meeting to order at ___________ p.m.”

MOTION REQUIRED?
No

AGENDA ITEM #2 Amendments to the Agenda

PURPOSE:
To add items to the agenda. This is the only point in the meeting the agenda may be
amended with additions (1 V.S.A. § 312(d)(3)(A). A public body may table or otherwise
postpone an item on their meeting agenda when necessary, as well as change the
order, at any time during the meeting (1 V.S.A. § 312(d)(3)(B).

Amendments added cannot include items that statutorily require a warning to the
general public, and should not include items that have a significant impact that
ethically should be warned to the public. Items should only be added to the agenda
when necessary to deal with an unforeseen occurrence or condition requiring
immediate action.

WHO:
Chair

MOTION REQUIRED?
Yes, after the amendments are announced or after it is determined that there are no
amendments.

● “Motion to adopt the agenda.” Requires a second and a vote.

AGENDA ITEM #3 Public Comment ………….. 10 minutes

PURPOSE:
To hear input, concerns, etc. from the attending public.

WHO:
Chair

MOTION REQUIRED?
No

Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 3



Board Rules:
● Public sign-in sheet (when in-person meetings are resumed). Person stands and

announces name; time limit of two (2) minutes per person.
● Digital meetings: Digitally raise your hand, wait to be acknowledged by the Chair,

clearly state your name for the minutes, time limit of two (2) minutes per person.

AGENDA ITEM #4 Superintendent, Directors, and Student Reports

From the Superintendent
Since the December Board meeting, the District experienced an increase in the
number of Covid positive students and faculty, that we believe was due in part to the
Thanksgiving break.  The use of the Test to Stay program made a significant impact
on the number of students who could remain in school even though they were close
contacts.  Regarding Covid testing for Pre K students, here are some key points:

● 100 PCR tests would be needed per week in order to include Pre-K students in
surveillance testing

● Requires creating and distributing a parental consent form for this population
of students

● Requires manually entering every Pre-K student into the software program (Binx)
required by the lab that is contracted to process our PCR tests

● Software programs (consent and order processing) won't recognize/accept a
birthdate for students under the age of 5

● Samples would have to be manually entered (15 fields/Pre-K student) at the time
of testing, each week.

● This is a systems issue and one that we need to wait for the state to rectify
● We are down to three nurses for the entire district and didn't have the manpower

to get this potential project o� the ground during the holiday break.
● Not all districts o�ered the surveillance testing prior to break

Current student vaccination rates by school.  Fully vaccinated:
Killington Elementary- 36%
Woodstock Elementary - 35.7%
Reading Elementary - 50%
Barnard Academy - 41%
Prosper Valley - 41%
High School/Middle School - 80+%

The cumulative number of student Covid positive cases in our District since
September is 35. Here is a link to each of our schools by month and number as
compiled by District Covid 19 Coordinator Katie Burke.

A survey of faculty and sta� indicated that 97% of our school team are fully
vaccinated, and that 80% of those individuals have also received a booster shot. I am
working with Katie Burke, Raph Adamek and Rayna Bishop to create a communication

Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 4

https://support.zoom.us/hc/en-us/articles/205566129-Raising-your-hand-in-a-webinar
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1um-PTzKUn4kLYQ8jX7avrQfMP9tA9BMa1ahHfU6n594/edit?usp=sharing


tool regarding the Covid experience in our schools.  It is important that the scale of
the pandemic issues for our students and sta� is available to our families and
community.

On December 15th, I met with Elementary Principals, Dean of Students Leland and
Steve Landon from Butler Bus to discuss routes and stops for the 2022-2023 school
year.  We identified criteria for identifying stops and how routes can better meet our
needs.  Criteria include safety of the stop, room for multiple cars for waiting, at least 1
mile between bus stops and the school, and not on a non-public road such as a
driveway.  Steve is now drafting potential options for stops and routes, and will have
those available for a February meeting with this group.  Once the routes are
established, the Board and community will have an opportunity for input.  The hope is
to have all routes finalized by May.

The District is beginning their second round of projects with Dartmouth College this
school year.  During the fall semester, one class of Dartmouth students provided input
on the use of common spaces at Woodstock Elementary.  Another team from the Tuck
School of Business, provided Keri and the Re Naming subcommittee with consultation
time to develop a process for establishing a potential new name for the District.
Spring projects include working with an introductory architecture class in the
designing of a pavilion for the King Farm classroom and partnering an AP English
class with a senior English class at Dartmouth.

Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 5



Wednesday, December 22,
2021

BA KES RES TPVS WES WUHSMS Totals

Pre K 3 7 11 4 30 52

Pre K 4 8 12 7 21 48

K 4 17 4 32 57

Grade 1 9 8 5 47 69

Grade 2 14 22 9 45 90

Grade 3 6 12 6 34 58

Grade 4 10 10 6 38 64

Grade 5 5 9 45 2 61

Grade 6 9 16 44 69

Grade 7 69 69

Grade 8 81 81

Grade 9 85 85

Grade 10 85 85

Grade 11 67 67

Grade 12 94 94

Total Pre K 15 23 11 51 100

Total K-12 57 94 30 89 198 481 949

Total by School 72 117 41 89 249 481 1049
District
Total

Percentage Change
since Previous Month 0 -2 (1.7%) 0 -1 (1.1%)

3
(1.2%) -5 (1.0%)

-5
(0.47%)

District
Change

13
(1.3%)

District
Change
from 1 year
ago 2019-20

Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 6



Tuition Funding Source = "Operating School District" 944

Tuition Funding Source = "Other" (i.e., Exchange Students) 1

Tuition Funding Source = "Other VT School District" 102

Tuition Funding Source = "VT State Agency" 2

Total 1049

WCSU enrollment by town (as of 12-21-21):
https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/107Y4J48cnFAkhXzHGj1Gbx298CZkPeQAHIludGcFgA
4/edit?usp=sharing

From the Director of Technology and Innovation

Prisms VR

In the fall of 2021 on their visit to Ithaca Public Schools the team lead by Sherry and
Jen were introduced to Anurupa Ganguly, the Founder and CEO of Prisms VR. Prisms
develops experiential math content in virtual reality (VR) that allows students to
engage in real world problem solving with VR tools that give the students the
opportunity to visualize concepts that would otherwise be abstract. For example, in
the Prisms module on exponential growth students work to identify an equation that
accurately represents the growth of a virus by observing a population. Anurupa and
her team at Prisms held a meeting with Math teachers from the WUHSMS and the
Algebra 1 teachers expressed interest in using Prisms in their classes this school year.

Using ESSER funds we have purchased licenses to use Prisms and 30 Pico Neo
Headsets and charging carts. The equipment is scheduled to arrive in the middle of
January with a tentative rollout for teachers occurring some time in February. The
Technology Team will be supporting this work by setting up and configuring the
equipment, and by acting as a liaison between the Prisms VR team and the WUHSMS
Math teachers.

Procare

This past fall we purchased a license to use Procare in our After School Program (ASP).
Procare has a number of features that are useful to the ASP, including online invoicing
and payment, and tracking student sign in and sign out. Erin Bucher (our Extended
Learning Coordinator) will be rolling out Procare in pieces to the ASP participants at
the end of January. Depending on the success of Procare in the ASP we may look to
use it for some components of Summer SOAK registration and payment.

Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 7

https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/107Y4J48cnFAkhXzHGj1Gbx298CZkPeQAHIludGcFgA4/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/107Y4J48cnFAkhXzHGj1Gbx298CZkPeQAHIludGcFgA4/edit?usp=sharing


From the Director of Curriculum, Instruction & Assessment (CIA)

A School Board Member Invitation, Please Join!

Dear Board Members,

Please consider joining the Spring o�ering of "With Literacy and Justice For All: A
community of educators engaging with language and literacy research" taught by
Julie Brown.  Julie would be happy to speak with you on the phone or through email if
you have any questions -- anyone interested in literacy and equality would find a seat
at the table! (jbrown@wcsu.net)
STAR Winter Testing Window: Teachers will be giving the STAR test in grades 3-10 (ELA)
or 3-Algebra II (Math) through January 21st, 2022.
Literacy and Math Workgroups: Continue to meet regularly to build cohesion and
clarity around goals and plan head to the 22-23 school year.
Title Policy Feedback Opportunity: Federal and state laws relating to Parent and
Family Engagement are requiring the rewrite of policies along with required Title
family feedback.  If your child receives non-special education services through an
interventionist, we would appreciate your feedback on this policy before bringing it
forward to the Policy Committee of the school board.  To read the policy click here.
Please send feedback to jstainton@wcsu.net by 2/3/22.

From the Director of Finance and Operations

Please review budget variance reports in the link below.
Jim Shared Documents

Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 8

https://docs.google.com/document/d/10AesCec4I07PKdVnyRHLlgFRSRtwTKH8rY2WYO2W0tI/edit?usp=sharing
mailto:jstainton@wcsu.net
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1FrrOfKfjK71pyTBk0rhQ4YIRoFqQifcL


AGENDA ITEM #5 Time Scheduled Discussions

5.a. CRAFT Presentation

PURPOSE:
To hear a presentation on Community and Climate Resilience through Agriculture,
Forestry, and Technology.
CRAFT presentation

WHO:
Kat Robbins
Janis Boulbol

5.b. WUHSMS Principal Update- Student Behavior

WHO:
Garon Smail

5.c. FY23 Budget Approval

PURPOSE:
To review the proposed FY23 budget, and vote on the budget that will be presented to
the district voters in March.

WHO:
Jim Fenn
Ben Ford

Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 9

https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1wO8L6w_OihacvbOs5Fk5oB1BF4TgqERrr3aPeVCMD18/edit?usp=sharing


AGENDA ITEM #6 Committees

PURPOSE:
To provide information and updates on the work of committees, and vote on any items
presented that require board approval or action.

WHO:
1. Policy Committee

a. Adopt- Special Education Policy
b. Adopt- Naming Policy
c. Adopt- Fundraising Policy
d. Policy Committee Updates, if any

2. Jim Ha�, Chair, Buildings & Grounds Committee- Update
3. Ben Ford, Finance Committee- Update
4. Adam Ameele, Negotiations, Hiring, and Retention Committee- Update
5. Other Working Group as needed

MOTION REQUIRED?
If there is an item to be voted on.

Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 10



Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 11



Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 12



Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 13



Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 14



Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 15



Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 16



Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 17



AGENDA ITEM #7 Consent Agenda- Approve Minutes

PURPOSE:
A consent agenda groups routine business into one agenda item to be approved with
one action, rather than filing motions on each item separately.

MOTION REQUIRED?
Yes.

● “Motion to approve the consent agenda.” Requires a second, then can be
opened up for discussion. The vote approves/accepts (or declines, if nays) all
items in the consent agenda at once.

Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 18



Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 19



Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 20



Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 21



AGENDA ITEM #8 Public Comment ………….. 10 minutes

PURPOSE:
To hear input, concerns, etc. from the attending public.

WHO:
Chair

MOTION REQUIRED?
No

Board Rules:
● Public sign-in sheet (when in-person meetings are resumed). Person stands and

announces name; time limit of two (2) minutes per person.
● Digital meetings: Digitally raise your hand, wait to be acknowledged by the Chair,

clearly state your name for the minutes, time limit of two (2) minutes per person.

AGENDA ITEM #9 Executive Session

WHO:
1. Chair calls for a member to make the motion to state the condition for which an

executive session is called for.
2. The Chair then calls for the motion to enter executive session and states the

provision.

MOTION REQUIRED?
Yes.
Requires a second and a vote to enter the session.
No vote required to exit the session, as actions cannot be taken in an Executive
Session.

Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 22

https://support.zoom.us/hc/en-us/articles/205566129-Raising-your-hand-in-a-webinar


AGENDA ITEM #10 Reflection

PURPOSE:
This is a time to process board self-evaluation and implement recommendations for
improvement.

WHO:
Full board

MOTION REQUIRED?
No.

WCUUSD AGENDA ITEM #11 Adjourn

PURPOSE:
Ends the meeting

WHO:
Chair calls for a member to make the motion to adjourn and notes the time.

MOTION REQUIRED?
Yes. Needs a second and vote.

Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 23


